


95

Conferring of

The Freedom of Entry

to the

City of RVingwood

upon

Ropal Bustralian Engineers
3 Dibision

Ringood 27th Mareh,

e e e aae




?C

Q1

q.ven the titles of the old Fic'd Companies ;
Squadrons recalling 2 and 8 Fie'd Com}faunr}le; g B el

The first engineer unit located in the Rin istri

‘he ' e in 1 gwood district we
ITnéJ.u‘.?gnd;nf Field Squadrop (Armd) which, in 1950, occupied 'fhc:ollg
1}{:1mﬂg Defot, now demolished, alongside the Railway reserve near
he corner of Station Street and Wantirna Road. This squadron
later was to come under command of 3 Field Enginecer Regiment
and cventually transferred in 1956 to the new Training De
erected in Dublin Road. @ SR

With the growth of the Ringwood district i
that the populaiion could suppo(r}*r a larger Ciﬂ;rekr:eégr::z auifi:‘araennc;r
plans were initiated to cnlarge the Dublin Road Depot. At the same
Eme_ the decision was made to establish eventually 3 Field Engineer
egiment at Ringwood:; to implement this, 8 and 16 Field Squads
were transferred to Ringwood during 1958-1959. e, S

e lqajulg, 1964'. the en_larged Training Depot, Dublin Road, was
3 ‘udpm y 3 Field Engineer Regiment consisting of Regimlenfal
Seo dq.uar’rers W.lﬂ'! 2 Field Squadron, 8 Field Squadron, [0 Field
N?;Zolu?":'e laér Field S,quadron under command. Remaining in the
e (u)'ea are 15 Corps Field Park Squadron and 29 Plant

A further reorganisation in 1964 ;
‘ 4 involved the raisi f -
g;air:e;? 3Ro’>:/fal'd/°\tés’rr§han ingineers 3 Division anda;iggagso:ﬁ?jn
ie ngineer Regiment. Command of this f i
was assumed by Col. E, 'dwi 1 Enginaacs
ot Decemger 10964_ R. Baldwin, Commander Royal Engineers,

cl =t —-t-t-t -

G N

Commanding Officers

Lt.-Col. N. T. Jelbart, OB.E. o .. 1948-195]
Lt.-Col. J. Needham, OB.E. ED. .. 195/.1954
Lf.-C(?\Il.of.Cz.ll)Green, OB.E. ED. .. 1954.1957
Lt-Col. G. W. Harker, ED. .. .. 1957-1960
Lt.-Col. J. A. McDonald ce oL 1960-1964
Col. E. R. Baldwin, ED. .. o 1964
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Sae BRIEF HISTORY OF THE DEVELOPMENT
' OF RINGWOOD

f _Earliest records-of identification with-a Municipality -show that
‘ the Berwick -District Road Board -was-created.in.. 1862, and—it-is
) ' known-that Ringwood was in-this District (in-March of 1864). in-18X
1 iend | Ringwood was severed from the Berwick-District-Road-Boasd-and
"1 sanexed to- the Upper Yarra District - Road:=Board=which; -in-the

. following -year, was-proclaimed the Shire of Lillydale.

In 1876, Ringwood attempted to obtain severance from Lilly-
dale, but was unsuccessful, as was a further attempt in 1918, but
in 1924, following a petition which was successful, the Borough of

. 4} Ringwood was proclaimed and became a Municipality in its own

} U&7/ right. The population at that time was 2,000 residentSin 600 dwell-
.y —ings and total general rates amounted to £5:000 By comparison

E the revenue of the Municipality as at 30th September last from all

% _ sources was in excess of half-a-million pounds.

;3;(&7) With the seftlement and expansion of the Westernport District

v~
J which extended up to Mt. Dandenong, and the discovery of gold
at Warrandyte, it was a foregone conclusion that the area between,

\

o

' G{‘(j-) —=-now known as Ringwood, would have to be surveyed, and this

survey was carried out by Mr. C. Hodgkinson's field party in 1857.

Q,__—N The first “sale- of Ringwood land by public auction ‘was- held in
( —!Melbourne in March, 1858, prices realised-being- from-£1. per acre.
< 7§ L Thirty-five- acresi.a-portioa—oi-an-orig: ock;-wasbought -by-+he-—~
/A0 ;,' brothersJvAwand.C. T.-Browne forf£:] 06/ | 5 f-~and-the-Civie-Centre
of-the-City-occupies.portion-of~this=block: It is -of-interestto-note

// ’”/>\\ thadtand=on-Maroondah Highway, being ‘part-of-theBrowne's- block

7 7. }»Limnw“ajued at £500 per foot.

(._ [ 77 In 1869, antimony was discovered and was mined intermittently
£ -until 5. At the Victorian Inter-Colonial Exhibition of 1875,
G}j/’\/samples assayed were on display, and Ringwood's samples proved

g to be the purest in the State.
With the fluctuating availability of antimony, many men in
Ringwood and surrounding districts turned to wood-cutting, and

later as land was cleared, to fruit-growing.

| adm )9 L AsedhresRingwood: Co-operative.Cool Stores Soriaty- it~

. &@5;{@5@1&% cool stores, which was one of the landmarks of
until demolished in 1959, was the keystone of the fruit

Ringwoo

growing industry. Another-indusky-eperatingrin the-early-days, but.

!which-‘:hme‘ disappeared “into=oblivion; was-brick making... e
_ rbiigkworks-and.kilns occupied the site where the Engineer's Training

iDepo’r in Ringwood East now stands. Two of the holes from which

)
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clay was quarried to make the bricks used in the construction of
chimneys and houses in Ringwood and District, are within the
grounds of the Depot, and these holes, now filled with water, are
used for training purposes by the personnel of the Division.

With the general facilities and benefits that become the City
of Ringwood and today are taken for granted, it is interesting to
contemplate that prior to the advent of railways in 1882, journeys
to and from Melbourne were made by Cobb and Co. coaches, and
later Mitchell's coaches. The route used led originally to the Gipps-
land Roed, and later to Healesville. It was not until January, 1865,
that the Covernment proclaimed this route a main road as far as
Lilydale. The year 1875 saw the opening to Anderson's Creek (now
Warrandyte) of the Anderson's Creek Road (now Warrandyte Road),
from Ringwood.

The pioneers depended upon tanks and dams for water suppl
- and it was not until Hhegnt-alfy®m that reticulated water suppr

became available.

Likewise, early settlers depended upon kerosene lamps and
candles for light, but in 1915 negotiations between Lillydale Shire
and Melbourne Electric Supply Co. were satisfactorily concluded,
and Ringwood residents were able to obtain electricity,, at=td...per
unit--as-against: 2.62d:~ plus..coom -tariff for. light ~and- power - for
aomestic.usetodas.

A post office agency existed prior to 1883 in which year a
Miss Thompson was appointed Post-Mistress, and general postal
facilities became available. Miss Thompson held this position for
30 years. Police protection, consisting of a Mounted Constable,
. stationed at Ringwood East, was provided in 1888, but=taday~tZ
men ara..stationed at :Ringwood--to - keep-the-peace,.-assisted by,
mea~alihe. Criminal: lavestigation Branch.

News of local happenings in the early times were reported in
the “Lilydale Express” and the "Box Hill Reporter" whilst the
"Ringwood Mail" was established in 1924,

Subdivision of orchard properties commenced in earnest after
the 1914-18 War, but it was not until after the 1939-45 War that
Ringwood really expanded. Population rose from 3,350 in 1940 to
22,200 in 1960, and today it is continuing to increase and will
shortly reach 28,000.

The rapid population explosion aroused community spirit to a
high degree, and in order to provide for the families of the post-war
residents who streamed out from the inner suburbs, facilities such
as Infant Welfare Centres, Pre-School Centres, Scout Halls, Youth
Clubs, Community Centre Halls, Playgrounds, etc., were needed
immediately, and money in large amounts was raised by enthusiastic

Y

workers to provide them. It is of particular interest to note that
some of the money needed for the erection of the Greenwood Park
Kindergarten and the Ringwood Infant Welfare Centre was raised
from Balls and Socials conducted by the 10 Independent Field
Squadron (Armoured) which is now incorporated within the Royal
Australian Engineers 3 Division, and known as 10 Field Squadron.

The first school was opened in 1874 at Ringwood East, being

. situate in Everard Road, and although officially designated as State

School No. 1451, was affectionately known as Cass's Schpol. 'rl'!e
teacher obviously being Mr. E. F. Cass, who was appointed in
September of that year.

Today there is wi’rhin'ihe’MuniciB'él‘Hyf.'dé?i:l@h' Schools, one”

| Technical School, and_nine”Primary~Schools; in addition,thers is s

Church of/Englana"'Girls/' ‘School, one Cathglic-Secondary School
and.twoCatholic Primary Schools. A new State Primary School will

~Be opened very shortly, and it is-expected that a Church of England
,. Boys' School will be opened next year. Ve

. ~
.- "t is a far.cry from the days when,Cass's School wds the only
school for the education of the children of Ringwood.

Naturally, worship played a very prominent part in the lives of
Ringwood's early citizens, for in addition to being hard-working
citizens, they were God fearing people. The first church built in
Ringwood was the Church of England which was a little wooden
structure — opposite the well-known landmark, the Club Hotel in
Mt. Dandenong Road — erected in 1877. Previous to this, of course,
services on the Sabbath had been held in private homes, and the
first recorded service held in a home was that of the Church of
Christ during 1874,

There is also evidence that the earliest settlers in Ringwood
of the Roman Catholic faith received their spiritual guidance from
a Jesuit Missionary who came up from Hawthorn once or twice a
year.

As the town commenced to grow, so did the churches become

" more firmly established, which led to the erection of permanent

edifices.

The Council being desirous of retaining as much of the natural
beauty and charm of the countryside, for which Ringwood is noted,
encourages the retention of native trees wherever possible, and in
order to enhance the reputation which Ringwood has of being a
"garden city", makes provision for the planting of suitable trees
in the nature strips of streets when constructed by the Council or
subdividers af-the:farmer.orchards.
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over the~yeafs purchased “or/acquired ovey
or the piirpgose of providing parks, gardepscsports
fke fgyifs}’Ci : '31?/!'6' addition,there are35 chilnfren's
‘ s scattered throughout fhe%uﬁigipalify. equipped with
=" ) sturdy playground eqlipment.

The years are bringing more and greater development within
the City of Ringwood's boundaries of Sssauare-miles. Unmade and
formerly impassable roads ase :“being selimisatadirom the

,~/\ /kMuéﬁaipaﬁiil. and replaced with wide bitumen roads with concrete
L kerbs.

/ Wise planning on the part of successive Councils has laid the

\,- foundations for a well-developed, balanced and self-contained -

community in the Municipality.
S

The Council in 1959 petitioned the Governor-in-Council, praying
that the Borough of Ringwood be proclaimed a City, and thus on
the 19th March, 1960, before a throng of 30,000 people, the then

Governor of the State of Victoria, proclaimed Ringwood a City.

And so from a small township in 1924, Ringwood has developed
into a fine residential City, and the progress over the years will
continue whilst it has citizens in its midst ready to play their part in
religious, military, civic and community activities.

- "To rejoice in the magnificence of the past, that is good; but
it is better still to build a present upon which the future can
look back with pride."

L ——
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